
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
May 25, 2023, @ 6:00 PM  
VILLAGE FIRE STATION 

32 North Street 

This is an in-person meeting, but the public may join in Zoom webinar format 
Join by computer or mobile device and click on: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85777794552 
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 857 7779 4552 

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US 

1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the May 11, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

4. Presentation of the Town Report.

5. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the period from
June 1, 2023, through May 31, 2024.

6. Consider renewing the following liquor licenses

a. Nunan’s Lobster Hut Inc., located at 9 Mills Rd.

b. First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s House, located at 126 Ocean Ave.

c. First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s Lobster Claw, located at 126 Ocean Ave

7. Consider renewing liquor and special amusement licenses for the Nonantum
Resort, Seaside Hotel Association partnership, located at 95 Ocean Ave.

8. Award the bid for the sale of the 2012 International truck.

9. Consider a lease agreement for a JCB excavator.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85777794552
https://zoom.us/join


10. Consider funding parking lot repair for Colony Beach.

11. Request for the Street Opening Permit by George Burr + Son Inc. for Greene St.

12. Request for the Street Opening Permit by BREX Corp. for Colony Ave.

13. Authorize Quit claim deed for Jessica Hughes, map and lot 008-002-008.

14. Appoint Laurie Ouellette to the Conservation Commission with an expiration date 
of July 2023.

15. Appoint Judson Star to the Cemetery Commission with an expiration date of July 
2023.

16. Accept donations towards the general nurses’ account:

a. $50.00 from an anonymous donor.

b. $100.00 from Kristen Bergeron.

17. Accept the $5,000.00 donation from the Tommy McNamara Charitable Foundation 
for the Parks and Recreation scholarship fund.

18. Other Business.

19. Approve the May 25, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant.

20. Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6A) for discussion of a personnel matter.

21. Adjournment.



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Town of Kennebunkport 
Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 11, 2023 
6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

Selectmen attending:  Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Allen Daggett, Jon Dykstra, 
Michael Weston. 

1. Call to Order:

Selectman Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

2. Approve the April 27, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes:

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the April
27, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes. Voted: 4-0-1. (Selectman Matthews-Bull
abstained). Motion passed.

3. Public Forum: (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

No meeting attendees, either in-person or on Zoom, came forward with any issues.

No motion was necessary. No action was taken.

3.a. Approve the Colony Hotel’s liquor license application.

Chairman Hutchins said that the application was previously submitted and met 
requirements, but now is the proper time to approve it. 

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the 
Colony Hotel’s liquor license application. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

4. Public hearing and consideration of a new liquor license submitted by Ultramar
Restaurant, Olivos, LLC, located at 77 Pier Rd:

Chairman Hutchins opened the public hearing but no attendees in the room or via Zoom
had any comment. Selectman Dykstra asked about the applicant, indicating they didn’t
have any other liquor licenses. Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak clarified that even though it
is the same owner as the Lost Fire restaurant, this is a new LLC, and therefore this
answer on the application is correct as this LLC holds no other liquor licenses. Allan

Item 2



May 11, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 2 of 6  
 
 

Evelyn asked if the liquor license would cover both the former “Pier 77” restaurant on 
the main floor and the former “Ramp” restaurant on the basement/ground floor. 
Selectman Dykstra replied that the application was for both new restaurants. Allan 
inquired further if this license would cover their food truck. Town Manager Laurie Smith 
responded that the license was for the two restaurants in the building only. Chairman 
Hutchins then closed the public hearing as there were no more questions or comments. 

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve a 
new liquor license for Ultramar Restaurant, Olivos, LLC, located at 77 Pier Rd. Voted: 
5-0. Motion passed.  

5. Public hearing on a proposed amendment to Chapter 160-11, unlawful parking, of 
the General Ordinances regarding parking at the Cape Porpoise Pier: 

Chairman Hutchins opened the public hearing and asked Peter Eaton, chairman of the 
Cape Porpoise Pier Committee, to comment. Peter said parking has been at a premium 
and an issue along the Maine coast for many years. While in the past, lobstermen used 
to go out alone, now most have at least one sternman. He recommends that the 
ordinance state that each commercial boat at Cape Porpoise pier has a limit of one 
parking space for a non-service vehicle from Memorial Weekend to October 15th. There 
was an extended conversation among the Selectmen about the parking. Laurie Smith 
stated that the plan is to have certain spaces designated with signage and also have 
permit placards that can be placed in the vehicle. There were no comments from the in-
person or Zoom attendees. Chairman Hutchins closed the public hearing. 

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the 
ordinance change. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

6. Revision of the Pier rules to allow for one parking permit per pier member from 
May 15 – October 15: 

Laurie Smith explained that in addition to approval of the Ordinance change in Item 5, 
the Selectmen also need to approve revising the Pier rules. She suggested an 
amendment that the lessee of the Cape Pier Chowder House be provided with two 
parking permits as this business pays a significant amount into the Pier Enterprise Fund. 

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to revise the Pier rules 
to allow for one parking permit per Pier member, with two parking permits for the lessee 
of the Cape Pier Chowder House, from May 15 – October 15. Voted: 5-0. 
Motion passed. 

  



May 11, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 3 of 6  
 
 

 

7. Public hearing on the following ordinance questions on the June 13 municipal 
ballot: 
 
Chairman Hutchins opened the public hearing for these items, accepting comments 
from the Selectmen and/or meeting attendees. He noted that no vote needed to be 
taken. 
  
a. Administrative Code revision regarding Cape Porpoise Pier Committee 

members. 
 
There were no comments from the Selectmen or meeting attendees. 

 
b. Administrative Code revision regarding days of annual town meeting. 
 

There were no comments from the Selectmen or meeting attendees. 
 
c. Land Use Ordinance revision regarding accessory dwelling units. 
 

Director of Planning and Development, Werner Gilliam, recapped that the 
revision would bring the Kennebunkport LUO into compliance with State LD 
2003. Growth Planning Committee Chairman Dan Saunders commented that the 
Committee had reviewed the ordinance revision extensively and agreed that it is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

 
d. Land Use Ordinance revision regarding private road construction. 
 

Werner Gilliam explained that this change relates to road widths for new private 
roads built outside a subdivision to facilitate the larger fire truck the Town will 
receive soon. He said that should this revision be approved by the voters, a 
corresponding change to the subdivision regulations would be proposed, which 
is within the purview of the Planning Board. The Selectmen asked for specifics 
about a few hypothetical situations, which Werner answered. Dan Saunders 
added that the Growth Planning Committee had also discussed this change and 
agreed that it is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

 
e. Authorize easement deed for St. Ann’s Episcopal church. 
 

There were no comments from the Selectmen or meeting attendees. 
 



May 11, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 4 of 6  
 
 

f. Authorize purchase and sale agreement to purchase land on Langsford 
Road for boat access. 

 
Attendee John Hitz asked if there was a plan to control access to the boat ramp 
on this very narrow street. Selectman Dykstra responded there is a management 
plan that is not finalized, but which includes the provisions that access would be 
permitted only during certain tides, users be registered with the Town, and that 
users be provided with a unique time slot for use of the ramp. Use of the ramp 
will be limited to Town residents and Cape Porpoise mooring holders only. Ramp 
users will be registered and provided with a code to unlock the gate. Dan Beard, 
Shannon Dant and Peter Eaton also expressed their strong support for a public 
boat launch. Chairman Hutchins closed the public hearing for these proposed 
amendments, noting that the vote will be made by the public on June 13th. 

 
No motion was necessary. No action was taken.  

 
8. Approve the street opening permit submitted by Geoff Bowley / Agent of Fullsend 

Holdings LLC, to excavate the ledge within Stone Rd ROW: 

Geoff Bowley explained that there is an existing parcel on Stone Rd and he is requesting 
to remove some ledge within the Town Right of Way (ROW) in order to make a curb cut 
for access to the property. 

Public Works Director Chris Simeoni commented that he does not have issues with the 
request, but said that there should be a requirement that any offloading/onloading of 
track equipment or work done from equipment on the road should be done on matting. 
As Chris expects that much of this work will be done from the travel lane of the road, 
Bowley Builders should submit a traffic direction and control plan that is acceptable to 
the Town Public Works, Fire & Police Departments. Mr. Bowley said that a traffic plan 
would be implemented by contractor Foglio Inc. with experience in this area. He 
elaborated that a pneumatic hammer would be used for the ledge extraction (no 
blasting) and that the work should take approximately two days. 

Motion by Selectman Dykstra, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the 
street opening permit submitted by Geoff Bowley / Agent of Fullsend Holdings LLC, to 
excavate the ledge within Stone Rd ROW with the stipulations cited by Chris Simeoni. 
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

9. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation: 

Chairman Hutchins read the Arbor Day Proclamation, declaring May 11th, 2023 as the 
151st Anniversary Celebration of Abor Day. 

  



May 11, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 5 of 6  
 
 

 

10. Accept a $200.00 donation from Alexander Lachiatto to the Nurses account. 

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept a 
$200.00 donation from Alexander Lachiatto to the Nurses. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

11. Accept a $49 donation from Bill Gainer for lighting the Drown Memorial:  

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept a $49 
donation from Bill Gainer for lighting the Drown Memorial. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

12. Other business: 

Selectman Daggett noted that softball is coming up soon. Laurie Smith said that work 
was being done to the field to recover from recent flooding but that it should be ready 
by June. None of the other Selectmen had any other business. 

Laurie Smith announced that we have a Candidates’ Night for both the School Board 
and Board of Selectmen candidates on Tuesday, May 30th, at 6 pm at the Village Fire 
Station Community Room. The meeting will be streamed online and on cable TV as 
well. 

Tracey O’Roak announced that the May 16th RSU Budget Meeting would occur at 7 pm 
at Kennebunk Elementary School. She also said absentee ballots will be available on 
Wednesday, May 17th.  

Laurie also stated that she met the Army Corps of Engineers at Colony Beach. A portion 
of the beach parking area has been blocked off because of recent storm damage. 
Repairing the parking lot with Army Corps funding would likely require a federal 
delegation and could take years. If the Town pays for the remediation, it will cost about 
$50,000. Laurie is working with the Army Corps on permitting but wanted the Selectmen 
to know the funding choices and methods. 

Susan Holleran introduced herself and stated she was a candidate for RSU 21 School 
Board. She thanked Laurie for organizing Candidates’ Night and reminded everyone 
that on May 15th at 5 pm at Kennebunk Elementary School, there’s a Candidates’ Night 
just for School Board Candidates. 

No motion was necessary. No motion was taken. 

  



May 11, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 6 of 6  
 
 

13. Approve the May 11, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant:  

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Weston, to approve the May 
11, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

14. Adjournment: 

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston, to adjourn. 
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:02 PM. 

 
Submitted by,  
Dave Powell, 
Technology Specialist 
 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



VICTUALERS LICENSES  2023-24

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION CONTACT NAME
# 

SEATS
# 

ROOMS
EMP/SHIF

T LIQ.EXP
1802 House 15 Locke Street Julianna Acheson 12 6 1 September
Acton Patterson House 35 Maine Street Kristen Caouette 12 4 4 n/a
Alisson's Restaurant 11 Dock Square Pamela Padget 135 - 30 April

Arundel Wharf Restaurant 43 Ocean Ave. Robert Williamson 255 - 25 June Up 30 seats from last year

Aunt Marie's Ice Cream 10 Ocean Ave. J. Steven Kingston Take Out - 2 n/a
AV Murray & Company 56 Abenaki Way Nancy F. Murray 0 - 1 n/a
AWOL Kennebunkport 34 Maine Street Kristen Caouette 34 17 8 n/a

Ben & Jerrys 5 Union Street Thomas Murphy Take Out n/a 5 n/a

Big Daddy's Ice Cream 6 Spring Street Raney Tromblee Take Out 0 4 n/a New business in 2023

Boathouse Hotel 21 Ocean Ave. Derele Hunt 250 25 40 January

Bradbury Bros. Market 167 Main Street James Faiella Take Out - 5-7 n/a

Breakwater Inn 137 Ocean Ave Lucien Harton 120 35 20 July
Increase of 65 seats & 10 

employees

Cape Arundel Golf Club 19 River Road Thomas Moffatt 0 n/a 12 n/a
Cape Arundel Inn 208 Ocean Ave Corey Lewis 75 14 25 January
Cape Pier Chowder House 79 Pier Road Allen & Wanda Daggett 24 n/a 5 March
Cape Porpoise Kitchen 1 Mills Road Peggy Smith Liversidge 12 n/a 10 n/a
Captain Fairfield Inn 8 Pleasant Street Kristen Caouette 18 9 5 January
Captain Jefferds Inn 5 Pearl Street Kristen Caouette 36 16 10 January
Captain Lord Mansion 6 Pleasant Street Kristen Caouette 40 16 12 January
Chetwynd House Inn 4 Chestnut Street Robert Knowles 10 3 1 n/a
Chez Rosa Bistro 2 Ocean Ave. Yazmin Saraya Jean 68 n/a 15 January
Clubhouse at Cape Arundel 8 Old Fort Ave. Corey Lewis 40 15 5 January
Colony Hotel 140 Ocean Ave. Christian McCrory 200 124 58 May
Dock Square Coffee House 18 Dock Square Anette Barba 12 n/a 3 n/a

Item 5



VICTUALERS LICENSES  2023-24

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION CONTACT NAME
# 

SEATS
# 

ROOMS
EMP/SHIF

T LIQ.EXP
Fiafia, LLC 8 Spring Street Monica King 2 n/a 5 n/a
Five Acre Farm 3 Bryant Lane Melinda Anderson Take Out n/a 3 n/a
From Anne's Garden 230 Beachwood Ave. Anne Dolinsky Take Out n/a 1 n/a

Goose Rocks Beach General Store 3 Dyke Road GRB Trading LLC Take Out n/a 7 n/a New owner in 2023

Goose Rocks Dairy 278 Mills Road Nicholas Costello 15 n/a 8 n/a
Goose Rocks Dairy Breakfast 278 Mills Road Nicholas Costello 120 n/a 15 n/a
Harbor Inn 90 Ocean Avenue Raymond Barrett 12 7 1 n/a New owner in 2023

Hidden Pond 354 Goose Rocks Rd Corey Lewis 120 56 75 January

Hurricane Restaurant 29 Dock Square Taylormade Hospitality 108 n/a 19 February

Kennebunk River Club 116 Ocean Avenue Clancy Cottman 200 3 8 n/a
Kennebunkport Inn 1 Dock Square Derele Hunt 150 36 25 January
Kerengende 13 Spruce Avenue Sarene Matthysen 0 0 1 n/a Not renewing this year

Lodge on the Cove 29 South Main Street Derele Hunt 85 31 12 January
Mabel's House 126 Ocean Ave. First Serve Edgewater, Inc. 30 12 4 July
Mabel's Lobster Claw 124 Ocean Ave.

First Serve KPT Hospitality 
Group, Inc. 75 n/a 16 July

Musette LLC 2 Pier Road Selena Roy 40 n/a 9 March
Nonantum Resort 95 Ocean Ave. Tina Gordon 204 109 36 April
Nunan's Lobster Hut 9 Mills Road Richard & Keith Nunan 84 n/a 12 April
Old Parsonage Guest House 15 School Street Christopher Spita 8 4 1 n/a

Old Salt's Pantry 5 Ocean Ave John Belyea Take Out n/a 4 n/a
application not received as of 

5/16/23

Port Lobster Company 122 Ocean Ave. Allen Daggett Take Out n/a 10 n/a
Rhumb Line Resort 41 Turbats Creek Road Sheila Matthews-Bull 50 57 9 February
Rococo Ice Cream 6 Spring Street Lauren Guptill 0 n/a 5 n/a Replaced by Big Daddy's



VICTUALERS LICENSES  2023-24

BUSINESS NAME LOCATION CONTACT NAME
# 

SEATS
# 

ROOMS
EMP/SHIF

T LIQ.EXP
Roma Pizza 3 Union Street Rich Alonardo 42 n/a 6 June
Sandy Pines Campground 277 Mills Road Valerie Gendron 0 n/a 12 n/a
Satellite Doughnuts 2 Spring Street J. Steven Kingston Take Out n/a 4 n/a
Seashore Trolley Museum 195 Log Cabin Road Katie Orlando 150 n/a 3 n/a

The Candy Man 20 Dock Square John Biagioni Take Out n/a 2-4 n/a

The Lost Fire 62 Mills Road Geman Lucarelli 130 n/a 25 November
Increase of 30 seats & 5 

employees

Three Sea's Lobster & Fish 130 Main Street Colby Nunan Take Out 0 4 n/a
Tides Beach Club 930 Kings Hwy Corey Lewis 80 21 24 January

Ultramar Restaurant 77 Pier Road German Lucarelli 130 n/a 20 May New business in 2023

Wolff Farm & Lobster 18 Wolff Farm Lane Bernd Wolff Take Out n/a 3 n/a
Yachtsman Hotel & Marina 59 Ocean Avenue Derele Hunt 75 30 12 January



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 6.a



















 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 6.b

























 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 6.c































 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 7



















 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works 
Re: Accept bid for 2012 International 
Dt: May 15th, 2023 

On April 11th, 2023, the Public Works Department placed the 2012 International Work 
Star Model 7400 SFA 4X2 five-ton dump truck, VIN #: 1HTWDAZR8CJ674758 out to 
bid. The truck was listed on the Town’s website, Facebook and Maine Municipal 
Association’s website. Bids were to be received by 2:00pm on Wednesday May 3rd. 
We received only one bid. That bid was from the Town of Arundel. The bid was for 
$22,599.00. 

Prior to placing the truck out to bid, we did some preliminary research on the current 
market for a comparable truck. Allegiance Truck in Saco advised their current retail 
price for a similar truck in similar condition would be $18,000. O’Connor Western Star 
advised that their retail price on a similar truck would also be about $18,000. Based 
on this, it is my recommendation that the Town accept the bid from the Town of Arundel 
for $22,599.00. 

Item 8



 
 
 
 
 

T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 – 

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

 
 
The Town of Kennebunkport is now accepting bids for a 2012 International 
Work Star Model 7400 SFA 4X2 five-ton dump truck, VIN #: 
1HTWDAZR8CJ674758. The truck has 31,578 miles and has the following: 

• Tenco side dump sander bed 

• Tenco 11’ front plow 

• Tenco 10’ wing plow 

• Good tires 

• New front springs 

• New bed chain 

• New oil pan 

• New hydraulic tank 

The vehicle is being sold as is/where is, no warranty expressed or implied. 
The vehicle is available for inspection at the Town of Kennebunkport’s Public 
Works garage, at 105 Beachwood Avenue, Monday through Friday during 
the hours of 7:00am and 3:00pm. Appointments should be made in advance 
by contacting the Director of Public Works, Chris Simeoni, at 207-967-5728. 
The minimum acceptable bid is $15,000.00. The Town reserves the right to 
reject any and all bids. Sealed bids should contain contact information, bid 
amount and be addressed to Town of Kennebunkport C/O 2012 
International, P.O. Box 566/6 Elm Street Kennebunkport, ME 04046. Bids 
must be received no later than 2:00pm on Wednesday May 3rd, 2023. 
 
 

 





 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works 
Re: Consider lease agreement for excavator. 
Dt: May 18th, 2023 

Annually, the Public Works Department has rented an excavator during the spring, 
summer and fall months (approximately 6 months) to complete work that is difficult to 
accomplish with the backhoe. The monthly rental rate for the excavator has been 
between $3950.00 and $4827.00 depending on the vendor. This amounts to $23,700 
- $28,962 for the six-month period we rent it.

Alta Equipment has proposed a lease option this year for a new JCB excavator 
equipped with options we typically rent one for $1,633.51 per month for 72 months. 
This amounts to $19,602.12 annually. The lease contains a non-appropriation 
clause that allows us to return the machine without penalty should budget conditions 
change and the Town does not want to fund the lease. The Town would have the 
option to purchase the machine at lease end for fair market value. 

Given the $4097.88 annual savings for leasing the machine as opposed to renting it, 
and the additional benefit of having the machine for year-round use as opposed to 
six months, I recommend the option of entering into a 72-month lease agreement 
with Alta Equipment. 

Item 9



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

 

 
 
 
 
 
5/19/2023 
 
Lease Number: 208171 
 
Town of Kennebunkport  
6 Elm St  
Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155 
Dear Customer: 
 
Attached is your financing Documentation Package.  Please ensure all forms are completed and signed. 
 
Our goal is to help you complete your transaction as quickly as possible, so please following these guidelines for the fastest processing. 
 

• Lease Agreement – Please have the Authorized Signor execute the documents and provide their title. 
Certificate of Acceptance – At the point of delivery, fill out this form and return the original to us.  We will be unable to disburse funds 
until we receive this signed form.   
 
Schedule of Payments – Please sign and provide the title of the signor. 

 

• Resolution-Certificate of Incumbency – List your Authorized Representative(s) and their title(s) in the body of the Resolution.  Have the 
Authorized Representatives provide their names, title and signatures(s) on the lines which appear under the Authorized Representative 
Signature Section near the bottom of the Resolution.  Finally, have the Secretary or appropriate Trustee attest to the information of the 
Authorized Representative(s) by signing and printing his/her name, title and date on the last signature line provided.  The person who 
validates the signature should not sign the Lease Agreement.  The Resolution must reflect the title(s) of the individual(s) who have 
authorization to sign the documents. 

 

• Insurance Request Form – Fill in your insurer’s information and sign.  Please contact your insurer, prior to delivery, to obtain a certificate of 
insurance.  Please enclose the certificate with the signed documentation or have the insurer fax the certificate directly to me. 

 

• Copy of Vendor Invoices – Vendor should send invoices directly to JCB Finance with “Ship To” and “Bill To” in Lessee’s name. 
 

• If you are tax exempt, please provide a copy of your Tax Exemption Certificate. 
 

• We require the original executed documents to be returned to: 
JCB Finance 
655 Business Center Drive, Suite 250 
Horsham, PA 19044 

 

• Above documentation can be emailed to doug.mcallister@leaserv.com. 
 
 
Thank you for choosing JCB Finance for your financing needs.  We appreciate your business.  If I can be of assistance, please contact me at 
doug.mcallister@leaserv.com or . 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
______________ 
Doug McAllister 
Commercial Transaction Coordinator 



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

Lease Agreement 
Dated as of 05/19/2023 
Lease Number: 208171 

 

Lessor:  JCB Finance 
 655 Business Center Drive 
 Horsham, Pennsylvania 19044 

Lessee: LESSEE FULL LEGAL NAME     FEDERAL TAX ID 
 Town of Kennebunkport 01-6000222 

6 Elm St, Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155 
 

Equipment   
Description  

Quantity Year, Manufacturer, Model and Description Serial Number 

1 JCB 
85Z 
Mini Excavator 

 

 

Lease Term is for 72 months, with Rent payments due in Monthly; each in the amounts set forth in the attached Schedule of Payments.  
  
Lessee shall pay Rent payments exclusively from legally available funds in U.S. currency to Lessor in the amounts and on the dates set 
forth herein, without notice or demand. 

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
1. LEASE.  Subject to the terms of this Lease, Lessee agrees to lease from Lessor the equipment (the “Equipment”) described above 

when Lessor accepts this Lease.  Lessee agrees to be bound by all the terms of this Lease. 
2. DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE OF EQUIPMENT.  Acceptance of the Equipment occurs upon delivery.  When Lessee receives 

the Equipment, Lessee agrees to inspect it and to verify by telephone or in writing such information as Lessor may require.  
Delivery and installation costs are Lessee’s responsibility.  If Lessee signed a purchase contract for the Equipment, by signing this 
Lease Lessee assigns its rights, but none of its obligations under the purchase contract, to Lessor. 

3. RENT.  Lessee agrees to pay Lessor Rent (plus applicable taxes) in the amount and frequency stated above.  If Lessee’s Rent 
payments are due in Advance, Lessee’s first Rent payment is due on the date Lessee accepts the Equipment under the Lease.  
Lessor will advise Lessee as to (a) the due date of each Rent payment, and (b) the address to which Lessee must send payments.  
Rent is due whether or not Lessee receives an invoice from Lessor.  Lessee will pay Lessor any required advance rent when 
Lessee signs this Lease.  Lessee authorizes Lessor to change the Rent by not more than 15% due to changes in the Equipment 
configuration, which may occur prior to Lessor’s acceptance of this Lease.  Restrictive endorsements on checks Lessee sends to 
Lessor will not reduce Lessee’s obligations to Lessor.   

4. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS.  Lessee intends to remit all Rent and other payments to Lessor for the full Lease Term if 
funds are legally available.  In the event Lessee is not granted an appropriation of funds at any time during the Lease Term for the 
Equipment subject to this Lease and operating funds are not otherwise available to Lessee to pay the Rent and other payments 
due and to become due under this Lease, and there is no other legal procedure or available funds by or with which payment can be 
made to Lessor, and the non-appropriation did not result from an act or omission by Lessee, Lessee shall have the right to return 
the Equipment as provided herein and terminate this Lease on the last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were 
received without penalty or expense to Lessee, except as the portion of Rent for which funds shall have been appropriated and 
budgeted.  At least 30 days prior to the end of Lessee’s fiscal year, Lessee’s chief executive officer (or legal counsel) shall certify in 
writing that (a) funds have not been appropriated for the upcoming fiscal period, (b) such non-appropriation did not result from any 
act or failure to act by Lessee, and (c) Lessee has exhausted all funds legally available for the payment of Rent. 

5. UNCONDITIONAL OBLIGATION.  LESSEE AGREES THAT IT IS UNCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO PAY ALL RENT AND 
ANY OTHER AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS LEASE IN ALL FISCAL YEARS IN WHICH FUNDS HAVE BEEN APPROPRIATED 
NO MATTER WHAT HAPPENS, EVEN IF THE EQUIPMENT IS DAMAGED OR DESTROYED, IF IT IS DEFECTIVE OR IF 
LESSEE HAS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT LOSS OF ITS USE.  LESSEE IS NOT ENTITLED TO ANY REDUCTION OR 
SET-OFF AGAINST RENT OR OTHER AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS LEASE FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER. 

6. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES.  THE EQUIPMENT IS BEING LEASED TO LESSEE IN “AS IS” CONDITION.  LESSEE 
AGREES THAT LESSOR HAS NOT MANUFACTURED THE EQUIPMENT AND THAT LESSEE HAS SELECTED THE 
EQUIPMENT BASED UPON LESSEE’S OWN JUDGMENT.  LESSEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY STATEMENTS LESSOR OR 
ITS EMPLOYEES HAVE MADE. LESSOR HAS NOT MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED 
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE EQUIPMENT’S  
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, SUITABILITY, DESIGN, CONDITION, DURABILITY, 
OPERATION, QUALITY OF MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP, OR COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS OR APPLICABLE 
LAW.  Lessee is aware of the name of the Equipment manufacturer.  If the manufacturer has provided Lessor with a warranty, 
Lessor assigns its rights to such warranty to Lessee and Lessee may enforce all warranty rights directly against the manufacturer 
of the Equipment.  Lessee agrees to settle any dispute regarding performance of the Equipment directly with the manufacturer of 
the Equipment. 

7. TITLE AND SECURITY INTEREST.  Unless otherwise required by the laws of the state where Lessee is located, Lessor shall 
have title to the Equipment during the Lease Term. 



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

8. USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.  Lessee will not move the Equipment from the Equipment Location without Lessor’s advance 
written consent.  Lessee will give Lessor reasonable access to the Equipment Location so that Lessor can check the Equipment’s 
existence, condition and proper maintenance.  Lessee will use the Equipment in the manner for which it was intended, as required 
by all applicable manuals and instructions, and keep it eligible for any manufacturer’s certification and/or standard full service 
maintenance contract.  At Lessee’s own cost and expense, Lessee will keep the Equipment in good repair, condition and working 
order, ordinary wear and tear excepted.  Lessee will not make any permanent alterations to the Equipment and will remove any 
alterations or markings from the Equipment before returning to Lessor.   

9. TAXES.  Unless a proper exemption certificate is provided, applicable sales and use taxes will be added to the Rent.  Lessee 
agrees to pay Lessor, when invoiced, all taxes (including any sales, use and personal property taxes), fines, interest and penalties 
relating to this Lease and the Equipment (excluding taxes based on Lessor’s net income).  Lessee agrees to file any required 
personal property tax returns and, if Lessor asks, Lessee will provide Lessor with proof of payment.  Lessor does not have to 
contest any tax assessments. 

10. INDEMNITY.  Lessor is not responsible for any injuries, damages, penalties, claims or losses, including legal expenses, incurred 
by Lessee or any other person caused by the transportation, installation, manufacture, selection, purchase, lease, ownership, 
possession, modification, maintenance, condition, operation, use, return or disposition of the Equipment.  To the extent permitted 
by law, Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor for and defend Lessor against any claims for such losses, damages, penalties, claims, 
injuries, or expenses.  This indemnity continues even after this Lease has expired, for acts or omissions that occurred during the 
Lease Term. 

11. IDENTIFICATION.  Lessee authorizes Lessor to insert or correct missing information on this Lease, including serial numbers and 
any other information describing the Equipment.   

12. LOSS OR DAMAGE.  Lessee is responsible for any loss of the Equipment from any cause at all, whether or not insured, from the 
time the Equipment is shipped to Lessee until it is returned to Lessor.  If any item of Equipment is lost, stolen or damaged, Lessee 
will promptly notify Lessor of such event.  Then, at Lessor’s option, Lessee will either (a) repair the Equipment so that it is in good 
condition and working order, eligible for any manufacturer’s certification, or (b) pay Lessor an amount equal to the Net Book Value 
(as defined herein) of the lost, stolen or damaged Equipment.  If Lessee has satisfied their obligations herein, Lessor will forward to 
Lessee any insurance proceeds which Lessor receives for lost, damaged, or destroyed Equipment.  If Lessee is in default, Lessor 
will apply any insurance proceeds Lessor receives to reduce Lessee’s obligations pursuant to this Lease. 

13. INSURANCE.  Lessee agrees to (a) keep the Equipment fully insured against loss, naming Lessor as loss payee, and (b) obtain a 
general public liability insurance policy covering both personal injury and property damage in amounts not less than Lessor may tell 
Lessee, naming Lessor as additional insured, until Lessee has met all their obligations under this Lease.  Lessor is under no duty 
to tell Lessee if Lessee’s insurance coverage is adequate.  The policies shall state that Lessor is to be notified of any proposed 
cancellation at least 30 days prior to the date set for cancellation.  Upon Lessor’s request, Lessee agrees to provide Lessor with 
evidence of insurance acceptable to Lessor.  If Lessee does not provide Lessor with evidence of proper insurance within ten days 
of Lessor’s request or Lessor receives notice of policy cancellation, Lessor may (but Lessor is not obligated to) obtain insurance on 
Lessor’s interest in the Equipment at Lessee’s expense.  Lessee will pay all insurance premiums and related charges. 

14. DEFAULT.  Lessee will be in default under this Lease if any of the following happens: (a) Lessor does not receive any Rent or 
other payment due under this Lease within ten days after its due date, (b) Lessee fails to perform or observe any other promise or 
obligation in this Lease and does not correct the default within ten days after Lessor sends Lessee written notice of default,  (c) any 
representation, warranty or statement Lessee has made in this Lease shall prove to have been false or misleading in any material 
respect, (d) any insurance carrier cancels or threatens to cancel any insurance on the Equipment, (e) the Equipment or any part of 
it is abused, illegally used, misused, lost, destroyed, or damaged beyond repair, (f) a petition is filed by or against Lessee under 
any bankruptcy or insolvency laws, or (g) Lessee defaults on any other agreement between it and Lessor (or Lessor’s affiliates). 

15. REMEDIES.  Upon the occurrence of a default, Lessor may, in its sole discretion, do any or all of the following:  (a) provide written 
notice to Lessee of default, (b) as liquidated damages for loss of a bargain and not as a penalty, declare due and payable, the 
present value of (i) any and all amounts which may be then due and payable by Lessee to Lessor under this Lease, plus (ii) all 
Rent payments remaining through the end of the then current fiscal year, discounted at the higher of 3% or the lowest rate allowed 
by law plus the Fair Market Value (as defined herein) of the Equipment (collectively, the “Net Book Value”) and (c) require Lessee 
to immediately return the Equipment to Lessor. Lessor has the right to require Lessee to make the Equipment available to Lessor 
for repossession during reasonable business hours or Lessor may repossess the Equipment, so long as Lessor does not breach 
the peace in doing so, or Lessor may use legal process in compliance with applicable law pursuant to court order to have the 
Equipment repossessed.  Lessee will not make any claims against Lessor or the Equipment for trespass, damage or any other 
reason.  If Lessor takes possession of the Equipment Lessor may (a) sell or lease the Equipment at public or private sale or lease 
without notice, and/or (b) exercise such other rights as may be allowed by applicable law.  Although Lessee agrees that Lessor has 
no obligation to sell the Equipment, if Lessor does sell the Equipment, Lessor will reduce the Net Book Value by the amounts 
Lessor receives.  Lessee will immediately pay Lessor the remaining Net Book Value.  Lessee agrees (a) to pay all of the costs 
Lessor incurs to enforce Lessor’s rights against Lessee, including attorney’s fees, and (b) that Lessor will retain all of Lessor’s 
rights against Lessee even if Lessor does not choose to enforce them at the time of Lessee’s default. 

16. LESSEE’S OPTION AT END OF LEASE.  Notwithstanding anything contained in the Lease to the contrary, so long as no default 
shall have occurred and be continuing, Lessee may, at Lessee's option, purchase the Equipment leased pursuant to this Lease on 
an "as is, where is" basis, without representation or warranty, express or implied, at the end of the Lease Term at a price equal to 
the Fair Market Value thereof, plus applicable taxes. Fair Market Value shall be the retail in-place value of the Equipment as 
determined solely by Lessor. This purchase option as applicable shall only be available if Lessee gives Lessor 90 days’ prior 
written notice of Lessee's irrevocable intent to exercise such option and Lessor and Lessee shall have agreed to all terms and 
conditions of such purchase prior to the expiration date of the Lease Term.  Until the Equipment is returned as required below, all 
terms of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect including the obligation to pay Rent calculated on a monthly basis. 

17. RETURN OF EQUIPMENT.  If (a) default occurs, (b) a non-appropriation of funds occurs as provided herein, or (c) Lessee does 
not exercise its purchase option at the end of the Lease Term, Lessee will immediately return the Equipment to any location(s) in 
the continental United States and aboard any carriers(s) Lessor may designate.  The Equipment must be properly packed for 
shipment in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations or specifications, freight prepaid and insured, maintained in 



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

accordance with this Lease, and in “Average Saleable Condition.”  “Average Saleable Condition” means that all of the Equipment is 
immediately available for use by a third-party buyer, user or lessee, other than Lessee named in this Lease, without the need for 
any repair or refurbishment.  Lessee will pay Lessor for any missing or defective parts or accessories.  Lessee will continue to pay 
Rent calculated on a monthly basis until the Equipment is received and accepted by Lessor. 

18. LESSEE’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.  Lessee hereby represents and warrants to Lessor that as of the date of 
this Lease, and throughout the Lease Term:  (a) Lessee is the entity indicated in this Lease; (b) Lessee is a state or a fully 
constituted political subdivision or agency of the State in which Lessee is located; (c) Lessee is duly organized and existing under 
the constitution and laws of the state in which they are located; (d) Lessee is authorized to enter into and carry out Lessee’s 
obligations under this Lease, any documents relative to the acquisition of the Equipment and any other documents required to be 
delivered in connection with this Lease (collectively, the “Documents”); (e) the Documents have been duly authorized, executed 
and delivered by Lessee in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations, the Documents are valid, legal, 
binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms and the person(s) signing the Documents have the authority to do 
so, are acting with the full authorization of Lessee’s governing body, and hold the offices indicated below their signature, each of 
which are genuine; (f) the Equipment is essential to the immediate performance of a governmental or proprietary function by 
Lessee within the scope of Lessee’s authority; (g) Lessee intends to use the Equipment for the entire Lease Term for such function 
and shall take all necessary action to include in Lessee’s annual budget any funds required to fulfill Lessee’s obligations for each 
fiscal year during the Lease Term; (h) Lessee has complied fully with all applicable law governing open meetings, public bidding 
and appropriations required in connection  with this Lease and the acquisition of the Equipment; (i) Lessee’s obligations to remit 
Rent under this Lease constitutes a current expense and not a debt under applicable state law and no provision of this Lease 
constitutes a pledge of Lessee’s tax or general revenues, and any provision which is so constructed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction is void from the inception of this lease; and (j) all financial information Lessee has provided to Lessor is true and 
accurate and provides a good representation of Lessee’s financial condition. 

19. LESSEE’S PROMISES.  In addition to the other provisions of this Lease, Lessee agrees that during the term of this Lease (a) 
Lessee will promptly notify Lessor in writing if it moves its principal office or changes its name or legal structure, (b) Lessee will 
provide to Lessor such financial information as may reasonably request from time to time, and (c) Lessee will take any action 
Lessor reasonably requests to protect Lessor’s rights in the Equipment and to meet Lessee’s obligations under this Lease. 

20. ASSIGNMENT.  LESSEE WILL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, PLEDGE, SUB-LEASE OR PART WITH POSSESSION OF 
THE EQUIPMENT OR FILE OR PERMIT A LIEN TO BE FILED AGAINST THE EQUIPMENT.  Lessee will not attach any of the 
Equipment to any real estate.   

21. ASSIGNMENT BY LESSOR.  This Lease, and the rights of Lessor hereunder and in and to the Equipment, may be assigned and 
reassigned in whole or in part to one or more assignees by Lessor or its assigns at any time without the necessity of obtaining the 
consent of Lessee Upon an assignment, Lessee agrees to make all payments as designated in the assignment, notwithstanding 
any claim, defense, setoff or counterclaim whatsoever (whether arising from a breach of this Lease or otherwise) that Lessee may 
from time to time have against Lessor or Lessor's assigns.   

22. COLLECTION EXPENSES, OVERDUE PAYMENT.  Lessee agrees that Lessor can, but does not have to, take on Lessee’s 
behalf any action which Lessee fails to take as required by this Lease, and Lessor’s expenses will be in addition to that of the Rent 
which Lessee owes Lessor.  If Lessor receives any payment from Lessee after the due date, Lessee shall pay Lessor on demand 
as a late charge 5% of such overdue amount, limited, however, to the maximum amount allowed by law.   

23. MISCELLANEOUS.  This Lease contains the entire agreement and supersedes any conflicting provision of any equipment 
purchase order or any other agreement.  TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE IN THIS LEASE.  If a court finds any provision of Lease to 
be unenforceable, the remaining terms of this Lease shall remain in effect.  THIS LEASE IS A “FINANCE LEASE” AS DEFINED 
IN ARTICLE 2A OF THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE.  Lessee authorizes Lessor (or Lessor’s agent) to (a) obtain credit 
reports, (b) make such other credit inquires as Lessor may deem necessary, and (c) furnish payment history information to credit 
reporting agencies.  To the extent permitted by law, Lessor may charge Lessee a fee of $250.00 to cover Lessor’s documentation 
and investigation costs. 

24. NOTICES.  All of Lessee’s written notices to Lessor must be sent by certified mail or recognized overnight delivery service, 
postage prepaid, to Lessor at Lessor’s address stated in this Lease, or by facsimile transmission to Lessor’s facsimile telephone 
number, with oral confirmation of receipt.  All of Lessor’s notices to Lessee may be sent first class mail, postage prepaid, to 
Lessee’s address stated in this Lease.  At any time after this Lease is signed, Lessee or Lessor may change an address or 
facsimile telephone number by giving notice to the other of the change. 

25. ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING/INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMPLIANCE.  Lessee represents, warrants and covenants to Lessor, 
as of the date of this Lease, the date of each advance of proceeds under the Lease, the date of any renewal, extension or 
modification of this Lease, and at all times until this Lease has been terminated and all amounts thereunder have been indefeasibly 
paid in full, that:  (a) no Covered Entity (i) is a Sanctioned Person; (ii) has any of its assets in a Sanctioned Jurisdiction or in the 
possession, custody or control of a Sanctioned Person; (iii) does business in or with, or derives any of its operating income from 
investments in or transactions with, any Sanctioned Jurisdiction or Sanctioned Person; (b) the proceeds of this Lease will not be 
used to fund any unlawful activity; (c) the funds used to repay the Lease are not derived from any unlawful activity; (d) each 
Covered Entity is in compliance with, and no Covered Entity engages in any dealings or transactions prohibited by, any laws of the 
United States, including but not limited to any Anti-Terrorism Laws; and (e) no Equipment is or will become Embargoed Property. 
Lessee covenants and agrees that (a) it shall immediately notify Lessor in writing upon the occurrence of a Reportable Compliance 
Event; and (b) if, at any time, any Equipment becomes Embargoed Property, in addition to all other rights and remedies available 
to Lessor, upon request by Lessor, Lessee shall provide substitute Equipment acceptable to Lessor that is not Embargoed 
Property.  

 
26. As used herein: “Anti-Terrorism Laws” means any laws relating to terrorism, trade sanctions programs and embargoes, 

import/export licensing, money laundering, or bribery, all as amended, supplemented or replaced from time to time; “Compliance 
Authority” means each and all of the (a) U.S. Treasury Department/Office of Foreign Assets Control, (b) U.S. Treasury 
Department/Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, (c) U.S. State Department/Directorate of Defense Trade Controls, (d) U.S. 
Commerce Department/Bureau of Industry and Security, (e) U.S. Internal Revenue Service, (f) U.S. Justice Department, and (g) 



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; “Covered Entity” means Lessee, its affiliates and subsidiaries, all other obligors, all 
owners of the foregoing, and all brokers or other agents of Lessee acting in any capacity in connection with this Lease; 
“Embargoed Property” means any property (a) in which a Sanctioned Person holds an interest; (b) beneficially owned, directly or 
indirectly, by a Sanctioned Person; (c) that is due to or from a Sanctioned Person; (d) that is located in a Sanctioned Jurisdiction; or 
(e) that would otherwise cause any actual or possible violation by Lessor of any applicable Anti-Terrorism Law if Lessor were to 
obtain an encumbrance on, lien on, pledge of or security interest in such property or provide services in consideration of such 
property; “Reportable Compliance Event” means (1) any Covered Entity becomes a Sanctioned Person, or is indicted, arraigned, 
investigated or custodially detained, or receives an inquiry from regulatory or law enforcement officials, in connection with any Anti-
Terrorism Law or any predicate crime to any Anti-Terrorism Law, or self-discovers facts or circumstances implicating any aspect of 
its operations with the actual or possible violation of any Anti-Terrorism Law; (2) any Covered Entity engages in a transaction that 
has caused or may cause Lessor to be in violation of any Anti-Terrorism Laws, including a Covered Entity’s use of any proceeds of 
the Lease to fund any operations in, finance any investments or activities in, or, make any payments to, directly or indirectly, a 
Sanctioned Jurisdiction or Sanctioned Person; or (3) any Equipment becomes Embargoed Property; “Sanctioned Jurisdiction” 
means a country subject to a sanctions program maintained by any Compliance Authority; and “Sanctioned Person” means any 
individual person, group, regime, entity or thing listed or otherwise recognized as a specially designated, prohibited, sanctioned or 
debarred person or entity, or subject to any limitations or prohibitions (including but not limited to the blocking of property or 
rejection of transactions), under any order or directive of any Compliance Authority or otherwise subject to, or specially designated 
under, any sanctions program maintained by any Compliance Authority. 

27. USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE.  To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal law 
requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that identifies each lessee that opens an account.  What 
this means:  when the Lessee opens an account, Lessor will ask for the business name, business address, taxpayer identifying 
number and other information that will allow the Lessor to identify Lessee, such as organizational documents.  For some 
businesses and organizations, Lessor may also need to ask for identifying information and documentation relating to certain 
individuals associated with the business or organization. 

28. WAIVERS.  LESSOR AND LESSEE EACH AGREE TO WAIVE, AND TO TAKE ALL REQUIRED STEPS TO WAIVE, ALL 
RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL.  To the extent Lessee is permitted by applicable law, Lessee waives all rights and remedies 
conferred upon a lessee by Article 2A (Sections 508-522) of the Uniform Commercial Code.  To the extent Lessee is permitted by 
applicable law, Lessee waives any rights they now or later may have under any statute or otherwise which requires Lessor to sell 
or otherwise use any Equipment to reduce Lessor’s damages, which requires Lessor to provide Lessee with notice of default, intent 
to accelerate amounts becoming due or acceleration of amounts becoming due, intent to sale the Equipment at a public or private 
sale, or which may otherwise limit or modify any of Lessor’s rights or remedies.  Lessor will not be liable for specific performance of 
this Lease or for any losses, damages, delay or failure to deliver Equipment.  

29. IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PHONE CALLS.  By providing telephone number(s) to Lessor, now or at any later time, 
Lessee authorizes Lessor and its affiliates and designees to contact Lessee regarding Lessee account(s) with Lessor or its 
affiliates, whether such accounts are Lessee individual accounts or business accounts for which Lessee is a contact, at such 
numbers using any means, including but not limited to placing calls using an automated dialing system to cell, VoIP or other 
wireless phone number, or leaving prerecorded messages or sending text messages, even if charges may be incurred for the calls 
or text messages.  Lessee consents that any phone call with Lessor may be monitored or recorded by Lessor. 

 

IMPORTANT:  READ BEFORE SIGNING.  THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE SHOULD BE READ CAREFULLY BECAUSE ONLY 
THOSE TERMS IN WRITING ARE ENFORCEABLE.  TERMS OR ORAL PROMISES WHICH ARE NOT CONTAINED IN THIS 
WRITTEN AGREEMENT MAY NOT BE LEGALLY ENFORCED.  THE TERMS OF THIS LEASE MAY ONLY BE CHANGED BY 
ANOTHER WRITTEN AGREEMENT BETWEEN LESSEE AND LESSOR.  LESSEE AGREES TO COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE.  LESSEE AGREES THAT THE EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES ONLY 
AND NOT FOR PERSONAL, FAMILY OR HOUSEHOLD PURPOSES. 
LESSEE CERTIFIES THAT ALL THE INFORMATION GIVEN IN THIS LEASE AND LESSEE’S APPLICATION WAS CORRECT 
AND COMPLETE WHEN THIS LEASE WAS SIGNED.  THIS LEASE IS NOT BINDING UPON LESSOR OR EFFECTIVE UNLESS 
AND UNTIL LESSOR EXECUTES THIS LEASE.  THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF THE 
LESSEE.   
 
Town of Kennebunkport 
(“Lessee”) 
 
X 
Authorized Signature 
_______________________________ 
Print Name 
_______________________________ 
Title 
_______________________________ 
Date 
6 Elm St, Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155 

 

 JCB Finance  
(“Lessor”) 
 
X 
Authorized Signature 
_______________________________________ 
Print Name 
_______________________________________ 
Title: 
655 Business Center Drive 
Horsham, PA 19044 

 



 

Muni SF Lease FMV Tax $500K under 
V20230328 

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 
Lease Number 208171 

 

Attached to and made a part of that certain Lease Agreement by and between JCB Finance, as Lessor, and Town of Kennebunkport, 
as Lessee. 

 
Rent payments are payable as follows:   

 
 

 

 
 
 
Town of Kennebunkport  
(“Lessee”) 
 
X 
Authorized Signature 
_______________________________________ 
Print Name 
_______________________________________ 
Title: 
 

 
 

 
 
 
JCB Finance  
(“Lessor”) 
 
By:   
 
Title   
 
 

 

Payment 
Number 

 Rent Payment  Payment 
Number 

 Rent Payment  Payment 
Number 

 Rent Payment  

1  $1,633.51 26  $1,633.51 51  $1,633.51 

2  $1,633.51 27  $1,633.51 52  $1,633.51 

3  $1,633.51 28  $1,633.51 53  $1,633.51 

4  $1,633.51 29  $1,633.51 54  $1,633.51 

5  $1,633.51 30  $1,633.51 55  $1,633.51 

6  $1,633.51 31  $1,633.51 56  $1,633.51 

7  $1,633.51 32  $1,633.51 57  $1,633.51 

8  $1,633.51 33  $1,633.51 58  $1,633.51 

9  $1,633.51 34  $1,633.51 59  $1,633.51 

10  $1,633.51 35  $1,633.51 60  $1,633.51 

11  $1,633.51 36  $1,633.51 61  $1,633.51 

12  $1,633.51 37  $1,633.51 62  $1,633.51 

13  $1,633.51 38  $1,633.51 63  $1,633.51 

14  $1,633.51 39  $1,633.51 64  $1,633.51 

15  $1,633.51 40  $1,633.51 65  $1,633.51 

16  $1,633.51 41  $1,633.51 66  $1,633.51 

17  $1,633.51 42  $1,633.51 67  $1,633.51 

18  $1,633.51 43  $1,633.51 68  $1,633.51 

19  $1,633.51 44  $1,633.51 69  $1,633.51 

20  $1,633.51 45  $1,633.51 70  $1,633.51 

21  $1,633.51 46  $1,633.51 71  $1,633.51 

22  $1,633.51 47  $1,633.51 72  $1,633.51 

23  $1,633.51 48  $1,633.51 

24  $1,633.51 49  $1,633.51 

25  $1,633.51 50  $1,633.51 



 

V20210604 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

 
 
Lessor: JCB Finance 
Lessee: Town of Kennebunkport 
Agreement #: 208171 
 
Equipment: 

Quantity Year, Manufacturer, Model and Description Serial Number 

1  JCB 85Z Mini Excavator  

 
Lessee, through its authorized representative, hereby certifies to Lessor that: 
 
1. The Equipment has been duly delivered to the location where it will be used, which the Equipment Location is set forth in the above 
described Agreement with Lessee (“Lease Agreement”). 
 
2. All of the Equipment has been inspected and is determined to be (a) complete, (b) properly installed, (c) functioning, and (d) in good 
working order and in compliance with all applicable specifications. 
 
3. The Equipment is of a size, design, capacity and manufacture acceptable to Lessee and suitable for Lessee's purposes. 
 
4. Lessee acknowledges that the signature on this document (i) constitutes unconditional acceptance of the Equipment under and 
subject to the terms of the Lease Agreement, (ii) that such acceptance is not on a trial basis and (iii) hereby authorizes the commencement of 
the Lease Agreement and the date below reflects the date the equipment was accepted.  
 
5. Lessee is not in default under the Lease Agreement and all of Lessee's statements and promises set forth in the Lease Agreement 
are true and correct. 
 
A photocopy, facsimile, scanned copy or other electronic copy of this document shall be accepted as a legal binding agreement. 
 
Accepted by: 
 
Lessee:  Town of Kennebunkport 
 
 
By:  Customer 1 Signature 

(Signature) 
 
Customer 1 Full Name 
(Name)  
 
Customer 1 Title 
(Title)  
 
Customer 1 Date Signed 
(Date)  

 



 
 

V20230328 

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY 
 
I hereby certify to JCB Finance, its successors and assigns (“Creditor”), that I am ________________ the (“Authorized Person”) of Town of 
Kennebunkport (“Customer”), a legal entity formed pursuant to the laws of _________________ and that the following is a true copy of resolutions duly 
adopted by the governing body of the Customer on ________________ and further that such resolutions are in conformity with the organizational and 
governing documents of the Customer and are in full force and effect on the date hereof and have not been modified or rescinded: 
 

“RESOLVED, that the Customer is authorized to enter into financing or leasing transactions with the Creditor as a obligor to the Creditor 
and/or as a grantor of collateral for the purposes of security to the Creditor;” and 
 

“FURTHER RESOLVED, that any individual listed below of this Customer be, and each of them hereby is, authorized in the name and on 
behalf of this Customer to finance, lease, and/or guarantying with the Creditor, on terms and conditions, in their sole discretion, may determine, and for 
this purpose to execute and deliver in the name and on behalf of this Customer any documentation evidencing such financing, leasing, and/or 
guarantying, with such changes, additions and amendments thereto as shall be approved by any individual listed below who executes the same, and 
such other agreements, documents and instruments, and to do all such other acts and things, as may be required to consummate this arrangement;”  
 

“FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Authorized Person of this Customer is authorized and directed to deliver and certify to Creditor a certified 
copy of these resolutions and that the same are in conformity with the organizational and governing documents of this Customer; and” 

 

“FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Creditor shall be able to rely upon these resolutions until expressly revoked by an authorized representative 
of this Customer only with prospective effect.” 
 

I further certify that the following persons are duly elected, qualified and acting authorized representatives of the Customer, holding the titles 
appearing opposite their respective names: 
 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF CUSTOMER 
(NOTE: THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF CUSTOMER CANNOT BE THE SAME PERSON AS THE AUTHORIZED PERSON SIGNING BELOW) 

 
 

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS FOR  
FILLING OUT THIS SECTION 

 
List the people and their title who can sign the lease, loan and/or 

guaranty documents 
 

The people listed here cannot be the same person signing below 
unless the Customer has one member or director, which in such 
case the person signing is certifying they are the sole member or 

director of the Customer. 

 Name (print) 
 Customer 1 Full Name 

 Title     
Customer 1 Title 

 
Customer 2 Info rep2a 

 
Customer 2 Info rep2b 

 
Customer 2 Info rep3a 

 
Customer 2 Info rep3b 

 
Customer 2 Info rep4a 

 
Customer 2 Info rep4b 

 
I hereby attest that this information is true and correct as of this day of  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTE:  THE FOLLOWING PERSONS MAY SIGN EXECUTE THIS DOCUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER DEPENDING ON THE LEGAL 
ENTITY FORM OF CUSTOMER: 

 

Type of Legal Entity Examples of Persons Who Can Sign On Behalf of Legal Entity 

Corporation President, Secretary, Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, CFO, COO 

Limited Liability Company (Member Managed) Member, Managing Member, President, Secretary, Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, CFO, COO 

Limited Liability Company (Manager 
Managed) 

Member, Manager, President, Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, CFO, COO 

Limited Partnership General Partner, Managing Partner, President, Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, CFO, COO 

Partnership General Partner, Managing Partner, Partner 

 

Customer: Town of Kennebunkport 

X Signature 
Customer 2 Signature 
 

 Print Name: 
Customer 2 Full Name 

 

 Title: 
Customer 2 Title 

 

 Date: 
Customer 2 Date Signed 
 



  
  

V20221103 

PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN FORM 

NOTIFICATION OF TAX TREATMENT 

 
Lease Agreement #: 208171 
Lessor: JCB Finance 
Lessee:  Town of Kennebunkport 
 
Lessor is required to collect and remit sales/use tax in the taxing jurisdiction where your equipment will be located.  If you select that you 
are exempt by marking one of the checkboxes below, you must provide a valid exemption certificate.  If you do not provide this certificate 
prior to the booking of your transaction, you will be responsible for sales tax on all accrued payments. 
 

• If tax has been remitted up front and financed into your lease payment, your account will not be marked sales tax exempt if 
you provide an exemption certificate after your transaction has been booked.   

• If your tax is remitted on a monthly basis, your lease may be marked sales tax exempt for the remaining payments left to 
be invoiced if you provide a valid exemption certificate after your transaction has been booked.   

• In the event we do not receive a valid sales tax exemption certificate prior to the date your lease commences, you will be 
charged sales/use tax. 

 
Personal property tax returns will be filed as required by local law.  In the event that any tax abatements or special exemptions are 
available on the equipment you will be leasing from us, please notify us as soon as possible and forward the related documentation to us 
for us to determine if the tax abatement or special exemptions are available to us.  This will ensure that your leased equipment will be 
reported correctly. 
 
Please indicate below if your lease is subject to tax or whether a valid exemption exists. 
 
Sales Tax 

 I agree that my lease is subject to sales/use tax. 
 I am exempt from sales/use tax and I have attached a completed exemption certificate to Lessor.   
 I am claiming a partial exemption from tax.  I have attached a completed exemption certificate or other documented proof of this 

partial exemption. 
 I agree that my business is subject to sales/use tax and I have attached a completed resale certificate.  This certificate indicates 

that I will be responsible for collection and remittance of sales/use tax based on the subsequent re-rental of the property. 
 

If applicable to the tax rates in your state, are you outside the city limits or in an unincorporated area?   
  Inside city limits    Outside city limits    Unincorporated area 
 
Property Tax 
   I have a valid abatement or property tax exemption (documentation attached). 
   Location:  State       
   Taxing District       
 
Additional comments: 
              
              
              
 
LESSEE:  Town of Kennebunkport 
 
By:________________________________________ 
      (Signature) 
 
     ________________________________________ 
      (Print Name) 
 
     ________________________________________ 
      (Title)      
 
     ________________________________________ 
      (Date) 



 

V20210518 

 

INSURANCE INSTRUCTIONS 
 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED BELOW 
 

Financier (Lender/Lessor):  JCB Finance 
Obligor (Borrower/Lessee): Town of Kennebunkport 
Agreement #: 208171 
 

Under the terms of your above referenced Agreement # (“Lease/Loan”), you are required to carry adequate insurance 
coverage on the financed equipment.  Homeowners Policies will not cover commercial financing.  If we do not receive your 
Certificate of Insurance, you will automatically be enrolled in our Comprehensive Equipment Insurance, an affordable coverage plan 
with NO DEDUCTIBLE underwritten and sold by Assurant. 
 

Please send the Certificate of Insurance with your signed documents or instruct your agent to email the 
certificate to InsTrack@Assurant.com. 
 

Your Certificate of Insurance must show the following: 
 

▪ Above referenced Agreement # 
 

▪ Name of the Insurance Company and Policy Number 
 

▪ Effective and Expiration Date of Coverage. 
 

▪ INSURED PARTY: The Obligor listed above must be named as Insured. 
 

▪ PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE:  
o For Equipment: Financier must be named Loss Payee against any loss including fire, theft and any other 

standard peril normally covered under a commercial policy for not less than the replacement cost of the 
equipment. 
 

o For Vehicles: PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE: Financier must be named Loss Payee for comprehensive 
and collision coverage for not less than the replacement cost of the equipment. 

 
▪ LIABILITY INSURANCE: ONLY REQUIRED FOR LEASES.   

o Financier must be named as Additional Insured. The minimum coverage is $1,000,000 per occurrence/ 
$1,000,000 aggregate liability coverage. 
 

▪ LOSS PAYEE/ ADDITIONAL INSURED: 
o JCB Finance and Its Successors And/ Or Assigns (ISAOA) 
o c/o Insurance Service Center 
o P.O. Box 979129 
o Miami, FL 33197-9129 

 
▪ DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT:  The following equipment must be listed on or attached to the Certificate of Insurance: 

 

Quantity Year, Manufacturer, Model and Description Serial Number 

1  JCB 85Z Mini Excavator  

 
By signing below, I acknowledge that I have made sure that my agent understands that I am financing the equipment and 

that if the Certificate of Insurance is not received within 60 days of the commencement of the Lease/ Loan, the Financier may 
purchase insurance on the Financier’s own interest in the Equipment at my expense.  The insurance charge will be added to my 
monthly Lease/Loan payment and is non-refundable. 
 
Obligor: Town of Kennebunkport 
 
 
By:  Customer 1 Signature 

(Signature) 
 
Customer 1 Full Name 
(Name)  
 
Customer 1 Title 
(Title)  
 
Customer 1 Date Signed 
(Date)  

 



 

V20221024 

CUSTOMER CONTACT FORM 
 
 

THE BELOW INFORMATION MUST BE REVIEWED/COMPLETED  
IN ORDER FOR US TO FUND 

 
 

Agreement #:  208171 
 
Principal contact name: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Phone #: __________________________       Cell#: _____________________________  
 
Best time to reach: ________________________________________________________ 
 

PAYMENT: 
 
Are you currently paying via ACH (please circle):  YES  NO 
 
Do you authorize JCB Finance 
to set up this contract on ACH based on the ACH Instructions/Authorization  
that JCB Finance has on file (please circle): YES  NO 

 
BILL TO: 
 
Name: Town of Kennebunkport__________________________________ 

Address: 6 Elm St_____________________________ 

City, State, Zip: Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155________________________________________ 

Attention:            _______________________________ 
 
EQUIPMENT LOCATION: 
 
Address: 6 Elm St __________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip: Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155_________________________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS: 
 
YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS IS REQUIRED PLEASE VERIFY BELOW.  IF BLANK OR INCORRECT, PLEASE COMPLETE: 
 
Email Address:  nevangelista@kennebunkportme.gov______________________________________ 
 
Town of Kennebunkport 
 
By:  Customer 1 Signature 

(Signature) 
 
Customer 1 Full Name 
(Name)  
 
Customer 1 Title 
(Title)  
 

 



 

 

v20210818 

AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL 
Agreement # 208171 

 
Financier (Lessor or Lender): Obligor (Lessee or Borrower): 

JCB Finance 
655 Business Center Drive, Suite 250 
Horsham, PA 19044 

Town of Kennebunkport 
6 Elm St                   
Kennebunkport, ME 04046-6155 

 
This Authorization For Automatic Withdrawal (“Authorization”) given by Obligor authorizes Financier to withdraw funds from and/or to debit the account 
referenced in the attached voided check (“Account”) in the amount of the monthly charges which may include, in addition to regular monthly payments, 
interim rent, taxes or other fees incurred from time to time on the above referenced Agreement together with any other agreements between Obligor and 
Financier entered into after the date of this Authorization (individually and collectively, the “Agreements”).  This withdrawal will be made monthly on the 
due date specified in the Agreement.  This Authorization will remain in full force until Obligor has notified Financier in writing at least 30 days in advance 
of its decision to terminate or suspend this Authorization or until all amounts due under the Agreement are paid in full.  Obligor further acknowledges and 
agrees that suspension or termination of this Authorization will not relieve the Obligor or its guarantors of its obligation to make payments to Financier.  
Suspension or termination of this Agreement will constitute an automatic default on the Agreement or any other financing agreements with the Financier 
in the event this Authorization was a credit approval requirement. 
 
Obligor agrees to maintain a balance in the Account sufficient to cover such monthly amounts.  In the event any withdrawal made under this 
Authorization is not paid upon presentation, Financier reserves the right to cancel this Authorization and require Obligor to remit all payments and other 
sums due and payable under the terms of the Agreement directly to Financier.  Obligor acknowledges and agrees that all payments due under the terms 
of the Agreement are the responsibility of Obligor.  If any payment is not made due to the temporary suspension of service or cancellation or because of 
insufficient funds in the Account, Financier may at its discretion attempt to process the payment again and Obligor agrees to additional fees, which will 
be initiated as a separate transaction from the payment.   If Financier is unable to process payments under this Authorization, Obligor shall be required 
to make the payment manually on time.  If this is not done, late charges (as defined in the Agreement) shall apply. 
 
Obligor agrees not to dispute these scheduled transactions with its bank provided the transactions correspond to the terms indicated in this 
Authorization. 
 
Signature below indicates that Obligor has verified and confirmed that all of the information provided above is correct.  A copy of a voided check is 
attached to this Authorization.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACH VOIDED CHECK HERE 
 
 

A voided check from your checking account must be included in this application. 
(Do not use a deposit ticket or temporary check.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Obligor:  Town of Kennebunkport 
 
By: Customer 1 Signature 

      (Signature) 
       
      Customer 1 Full Name 

      (Name) 
 
      Customer 1 Title 

      (Title) 
 
      Customer 1 Date Signed 

      (Date) 
 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Consider funding parking lot repair for Colony Beach 
Dt: May 18th, 2023 

During the December 23rd, 2022, storm and the January 23rd, 2023, storm, the 
parking lot at Colony Beach sustained a fair amount of damage. Approximately 1000 
yards of combined base material and washed cobble was lost when it was scoured 
out and deposited further down the river. 

The Town Manager and Public Works met with Army Corps of Engineers on Monday 
May 8th to review and discuss the damage. Although ACOE agreed that a large 
amount of material had been lost during the storm, the integrity of the seawall had 
not been compromised. As a result, they indicated that funding for the parking lot 
would likely need to come from the Town. 

Due to the need for special equipment the Town currently does not have, (bulldozer, 
vibratory roller) I would propose a joint project between Public Works and an outside 
contractor. The following is an estimate based on this proposal. 

Outside contractor- Mobilization charge, bulldozer, vibratory roller and two operators 
for two days $5500.00 

Pike Industries- 1.5 “Class A packing gravel 800-1000 yards at $20.75 per ton (1500 
tons) delivered $31,125 

Total- $36,625.00

Item 10



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Request for Street Opening Permit by George Burr & Sons Inc. for Greene 

Street 
Dt: May 16th, 2023 

On May 16th, the Public Works Department received a request from George Burr & 
Sons Inc. for a street opening permit for Greene Street (11 Greene Street MBL 10-4-
7) to install a replacement sewer lateral. The extent of the work is to excavate a 4’ x
18’ wide trench across the street to access and replace the existing failed clay sewer
lateral. (The existing gravity sewer main runs along the opposite side of the street.)

Should the board wish to authorize the street opening, the following conditions should 
be met. After properly backfilling and compacting the trench cut, George Burr & Sons 
Inc. will be required to base pave in the cut with 2” of base pavement installed in 1” 
lifts. The cut will be allowed to sit for one year at which point George Burr & Sons Inc. 
will be required to return to mill the existing pavement 25’ in either direction of the cut 
(curb to curb) to a depth of 1.5” and overlay the entire area with 1.5” of finish pavement. 
Any maintenance required on the cut prior to overlay will be the responsibility of 
George Burr & Sons Inc. It is my recommendation to approve the application and issue 
the permit with the above conditions. 

Item 11



















 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 

25 R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Request for Street Opening and Street Closure by BREX Corp. for Colony 

Avenue Project 
Dt: May 17th, 2023 

On May 17th, the Public Works Department received a request from BREX 
Corporation for a street opening permit for Colony Avenue. BREX Corporation is 
currently contracted by the Colony Hotel to complete the site work for the current hotel 
project and reconstruction of Colony Avenue. The extent of the work is to install service 
stubs (water and sewer) for future expansion. The pavement cut is expected to be 
20’x20’. (Curb to curb) 

At this time, BREX Corp is requesting permission to close a portion of Colony Ave to 
all vehicle and pedestrian traffic on Wednesday (5/31) and Thursday (6/1) for the hours 
of 7 am to 5 pm. The road will be made passable during the night hours between the 
two days. The road closure is being requested as the new services will be installed 
across both lanes of travel, and the road is too narrow to maintain one lane of travel 
for the entirety of the operation. There will be no impact on the access of any 
residential houses and emergency access to both the construction site and the Colony 
Hotel will be maintained from the Ocean Ave entrance. 

BREX has submitted a memo request for the same traffic plan and bond in the amount 
of $4,000 as required by ordinance. (Please see attached documents.) This 
information has been shared with and reviewed by the Code Enforcement Department, 
Police Department, and Fire Department. At this time, there are no concerns regarding 
the request for the street closure. Emergency access will be provided if necessary. 

Should the board wish to authorize the street opening, the following conditions should 
be met. After properly backfilling and compacting the trench cut, BREX Corp. will be 
required to base pave in the cut with 2.5” of base pavement. BREX Corp’s. the original 
plan was to overlay the base pavement prior to July 4th. However, it is my 
recommendation that the overlay be postponed until next year or the year after to allow 
proper settlement and possible reconstruction of the Colony Ave./South Main 
St./Arlington Ave. intersection. I would propose that the money budgeted for the final 
overlay be held in escrow by the town and completed under our contract in the near 
future. 

It is my recommendation to authorize both the street opening application and street 
closure requests. 

Item 12











1 

258 Maguire Road 
Kennebunk, Maine 04043 
Phone: (207) 985 – 4447 ext. 204 
Fax: (207) 985 – 7305 
Email: nickb@brexcorp.com 

 May 17, 2023 

Christopher Simeoni, 
Director of Public Works 
Town of Kennebunkport 
6 Elm Street 
Kennebunkport, ME 04046 

RE: Colony Avenue Road Closure 

Chris,  

BREX Corp has been tasked with installing a new SMH and 6” water service in Colony Ave for the future 
Colony Hotel expansion by Wright-Ryan Construction. BREX Corp is requesting permission to close a portion 
of Colony Ave to all vehicle and pedestrian traffic on Wednesday (5/31) and Thursday (6/1) for the hours of 
7am to 5pm. The road will be made passable during the night hours between the two days. The road closure 
is being requested as the new services will be installed across both lanes of travel, and the road is too narrow 
to maintain one lane of travel for the entirety of the operation. There will be no impact to the access of any 
residential houses, and emergency access to both the construction site and the Colony Hotel would be 
maintained from the Ocean Ave entrance.   

Attached to this memo is a signage plan for the proposed road closure and a site plan with the proposed 
service crossings. Both ends of the road closure will have “Road Closed” signs with construction barrels to 
block vehicular traffic. There are no sidewalks present at this portion of Colony Ave.  

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me at 207-985-4447 (ext. 204) or email 
(nickb@brexcorp.com) 

Sincerely, 

Nick Buonanno 
Project Engineer 





27

26

25

24

19

20

21

22

23

27

28

29

30

31

32

27

6+00

7+00

30

28

29

27

25

26

27

28

27

29

24

26

27

26

GALLAND
HOUSE

TAP PROPOSED 6" WATER
SERVICE FROM WATER
MAIN IN COLONY AVE.
PROVIDE CHLORINATION
VALVE IN PAVEMENT

CAPPED 6" C909 PVC
WATER SERVICE STUB
FOR FUTURE EXPANSION

CAPPED 8" SDR35 PVC
SANITARY SEWER STUB
FOR FUTURE EXPANSION

COLONY AVE

10'

SMH-6
RIM = 25.42
INVi = 19.27
INVo = 19.17

26

EX. SMH 276
RIM = 25.10
INVi (SMH-6) = 18.89

8"Ø AC 2400
L = 154.4'
S = 0.025'/'

REFERENCE: C3.6

P:\646.1 - Colony Hotel, North Campus Construction\3. CAD\646.1 - PR Base.dwg plot date: 5/11/2023 11:38 AM

Job No.:
Date:
Scale:
Drawn:
Checked:

Sheet Title:

COLONY HOTEL - NORTH CAMPUS
140 OCEAN AVENUE

KENNEBUNKPORT, MIANE
646.1

April 11, 2023

CAR
WRWCopyright © 2023

One Karen Dr., Suite 2A Westbrook, Maine 04092
ph: 207.553.9898 www.walsh-eng.com

GR
ID

CSK-10
SOUTH CAMPUS
UTILITY CONNECTIONS

1" = 20'

1 inch =           ft.

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 REV 1 ADDED SMH-65/11/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 13





 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 14





 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
INCOMOR4TED 16-\3

Application for Boards, Committees E Commrbsions

To the Town Clerk:

I hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (lf more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

tr Administrative Code Committee
tr Beach Advisory Committee
tr Board of Assessment Review
tr Budget Board
tr Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee
B Cemetery Committee
tr Climate Action Plan Task Force
tr ConservationCommission
tr Government Wharf Committee
tr Growth Planning Committee
tr Kennebunk River Committee

n

tr Lighting Committee
tr Planning Board
tr Shade Tree Committee
tr Shellfish Conservation Committee
! Solid Waste Committee
tr Zoning Board of Appeals
tr Wastewater Advisory Commiftee

Phone:

Preliminary lnformation

Name (Print):

Residence Address:

Business Address:

Mailing Address:

(if different)

E-mailAddress.

8 5 he r uoo.\ ?.;u" Phone: ? ,-t s'to qlflb

?.0 :o\

glortos @Vatroc,(ovvl
.J' I

vs4

Item 15



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 16.a



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 16.b



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 17




